

Commencing a Claim in Provincial Court Civil & Getting and Enforcing Your Judgment in Alberta

www.albertacourts.ab.ca

This booklet is for information only. It is not to be interpreted as the law. The contents of this booklet cannot be reproduced for commercial purposes.

Table of Contents

First, the Basics	1
Before You Sue	1
Alternatives	
Jurisdiction - Current Limit	
What You Cannot Sue For	
Time Limits	
Is It Worth Suing	3
Costs	
If You Have to Sue Someone	4
Who to Sue	4
Documents	5
Civil Claim	
Change of Address	5
Examples of Forms	6-9
Return of Security/Damage Deposit	6
Motor Vehicle Accident	
Damages	8
General Claims	9
Service of Documents	10
Affidavit of Service	
If You Are Being Sued	11
Choices You Have	12
Negotiate a settlement	12
Pay the claim	
File a Dispute Note	
Notice of Appearance	

Mediation and Pre-Trial Conferences	13
Adjournments	14
Default Judgment	14
Preparation for the Hearing	15
Prepare your Evidence	
Contract	
Car Accident	15
Debt	16
Damage/Security Deposit	16
Witnesses	17
Documents	17
Photographs	17
Hearsay Rule	17
Courtroom Etiquette	18
Speaking in Court	18
The Appearance	18
Examination	
Cross-examination	
Re-examination	19
Summation	
Decision of the Court	19
After the Appearance	19
Certificate of Judgment	
Enforcement of Judgment	19
If You Are Ordered to Pay	19

Appeals	20
Notice of Appeal	20
Within 30 days	20
Within 37 days	20
Within 3 months	20
Stay of Proceedings	21
Legal / Related Information	21
Civil Offices Telephone Numbers	22
Part II — Enforcing Your Judgment in Introduction	
Glossary	24
Court Judgment	26
Writ of Enforcement	26
Things to Watch for	
Status Report	
Land Titles Offices	
Examples of Forms	30-31
Writ of Enforcement	
Writ of Enforcement Addendum	31
Enforcement Process	32
Garnishment	33
Garnishee Summons	33
Things to Watch for	34
Page One	34
Page Three	34
Pages Four to Seven	36
Service of Garnishee Summons	37

Example of Form	38-44
Seizure	45
Other Creditors	45
Fees	46
Sale	46
Exemptions	53
Examples of Forms	46-52
Warrant	47
Notice of Seizure of Personal Property	49
Addendum to Notice of Seizure	
of Personal Property	50
Bailee's Undertaking	
Notice of Objection to Seizure	
of Personal Property	52
Exemptions	53
Alberta Registries	53
Civil Enforcement Act	53
Personal Property Security Act	53
Civil Enforcement Agency Fees	54
A Final Word	54
Lawver Referral Service	

Part I Provincial Court Civil

First, the Basics

To sue means to bring your problem before a Judge for legal decision. Provincial Court Civil is designed for ordinary people to present their legal problems without the need to hire a lawyer. However, it is your option to hire a lawyer or an agent to assist you in court. (An agent will not be provided by the court.) This person can question the other party and any witnesses for you, and can sum up the case on your behalf.

The information presented in this brochure includes a general description of proceedings in court, some specific information on the procedures involved when you want to sue someone or are being sued, and suggestions on how to prepare your case.

It is recommended that you read this entire booklet before commencing the Civil Claims process.

Before You Sue Alternatives

Before suing, you may make a written demand of the other party for payment by a specific date, in the hope that you do not have to take the matter to court. You may also find that there is an agency that will help you solve your problem. For example, if you are owed money for wages, the Alberta Employment Standards Branch may be able to help you. Also, Service Alberta Consumer Services can help with some consumer problems. Call the Consumer Contact Centre toll free at 1-877-427-4088 or visit the website www.servicealberta.ca/Consumer Info.cfm

The first question you should ask is whether you can sue in Provincial Court Civil

Jurisdiction

If your claim is for more than the Civil limit, you can drop the extra amount (this is called abandonment) or you can go to the Court of Queen's Bench to sue for the total amount. Contact your local Court office for the current limit. Phone numbers are listed on page 22 and 23.

You can start your action in any Provincial Court in Alberta. (See If You Have To Sue Someone on page 4.)

What You Cannot Sue For

You cannot sue for:

- matters involving ownership of land;
- matters involving wills, malicious prosecution, false imprisonment or defamation (libel and slander); or
- matters involving governments.

Time Limits

You should know that, in many cases, you cannot sue after a certain period of time has gone by (the limitation period). The time limit depends on the reason for suing.

For general debt problems, such as contracts, loans, damage deposits and rent you must sue within two years from the time the debt began. An exception to this rule exists: if it has been stated in writing that the person knows the money is still owed, or if the person has paid part of the debt, the two-year limit starts when the debt was last acknowledged.

If you are suing for injuries or damages caused to yourself or your property (for example, assault, car accident, etc.), you must sue within two years of the injury or damages. If you wish to sue your own insurance company for failure to pay you as a result of an accident, you must do so within one year.

This is a complex area of law and you should consult a lawyer if there is any doubt about the limitation period affecting your case.

Is It Worth Suing?

Costs

Suing will cost you time and money. There are filing fees, witness fees, and you cannot sue for wages lost while attending the hearing or trial. Also, you will spend some time completing forms and filing your claim. For a detailed list of fees visit:

https://www.albertacourts.ca/resolution-and-court-administration-serv/changes-to-court-fees

It will cost you a fee to file your Civil Claim. There may be additional costs to have the defendant served with a Civil Claim or a witness served with a Notice to Attend.

If you win, the above costs will usually be included in the amount the Judge orders the defendant to pay you.

You may be required to pay witness and interpreter fees. For further information pertaining to costs and fees, contact the Court. Phone numbers are listed on page 22 and 23.

You should also think about the person you want to sue. Do you know where that person is? If you win, will you be able to collect? (The person may not have money now, but financial situations can change. The Judge's decision on your case is valid for 10 years). See After the Appearance on page 19.

You should consider whether or not you have enough evidence to support your claim. If it is just your word against that of the other person, it may be difficult to prove your case. Any documents (for example, letters, bills, leases) or witnesses may be a benefit in proving your case.

If You Have to Sue Someone

Who to Sue

Sometimes people sue the wrong person and, as a result, they lose their case. As a general rule, you are allowed to sue with one Civil Claim form as many people, companies or firms as are involved in the problem.

- 1. Individual When suing an individual or group of individuals, use full first and last names of each person you are suing. Do not use initials, because initials do not sufficiently identify the person being sued.
- 2. Business If you are suing a business, remember that there are two types of businesses incorporated and unincorporated. The differences between the two are very important.

An incorporated business usually has Limited or Ltd. after its name. (The term *company* does not necessarily refer to an incorporated business). An incorporated business can be sued only in the name of the business. Put the full name of the business on the Civil Claim.

To find out the exact name of an incorporated business and who can be served with documents on behalf of the incorporated business, a *companies search* should be requested from an authorized agent for Alberta Registries. (See page 53).

Firms (partnerships of two or more persons) and sole proprietorships are called unincorporated businesses. An unincorporated business must be sued in the name of the owner. Put the owner's full name and the name of the business on the Civil Claim. To find out the owner(s) of an unincorporated business and the address of the owner(s), do a *trade name search* by contacting an authorized agent for Alberta Registries.

Documents

The first step is get the proper forms from the Court office.

Fill out the Civil Claim form and give it to the Court office with the fee. (All documents are available on the Alberta Courts website www.albertacourts.ab.ca)

Action Involving a Minor where the plaintiff is a minor (other than for a wage claim) he/she should produce a written consent from an adult person to be named next friend.

A judge may appoint a litigation representative for a minor defendant where it appears to be in the interest of the minor.

Civil Claim

When filling out the Civil Claim, include:

- your full name, address, and daytime telephone number;
- the defendant's full name, address, and telephone number;
- the amount of money you are asking for;
- when and where the problem occurred; and
- the reasons why you are suing. Although these reasons should explain the problem in detail, they do not have to be long and complex.

Note: You must file the Civil Claim with the Court office before serving the defendant with a copy of the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note.

Examples of these claims are shown on the following pages:

- Return of Security/Damage Deposit;
- Motor Vehicle Accident;
- Damages; and
- General Claims.

The Court office will issue the Civil Claim and a receipt for payment of the required fee. You then have to serve the Civil Claim and a blank form of Dispute Note on the person you are suing. If not served within one year of issue the claim will expire unless renewed by order of the Court within that year.

Change of Address

Be sure to notify the Court office if you change your address or documents will be sent to the address on your claim.



Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil)

Action No.		

Plaintiff(s)

YOUR NAME IN FULL

and

Defendant(s)

THE OTHER PARTY'S NAME(S) IN FULL

Civil Claim

	Town / City		December on the state of		nd costs of this ac
e Claim arose at	TOWIT / City	, Al	ideria on or about		Jate late
ne reasons for the Claim are:					
On commencement <u>data</u> and gave the Defendant The Plaintiff vacated the balance/total amount of t	a Security/Dama said premises ar	ge Deposit in nd the Defen	n the amour dant has no	nt of\$000	.00
The Plaintiff claims\$0	00.00 amount	of deposit p	lus interest	of <u>\$000.00</u>	<u> </u>
Plus prejudgment interes	st pursuant to the	e Judament	Interest Act	from Date	to the
date of judgment.				date vacat	ed
				premise	3
will be calling witnesses.					
7					
will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot rec				t is abandoned.	
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot red	cover in this Court or any	other Court the par	t of my Claim tha		
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot red the Plaintiff's Address for service is:	cover in this Court or any	other Court the par	t of my Claim that	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone
	City Edmonton	Province Alberta	t of my Claim that Postal Code T5J 9L9	Res. Phone 000-0000	000-0000
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot reche Plaintiff's Address for service is: 100000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is:	City Edmonton City	Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	000-0000 Bus. Phone
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot receive he Plaintiff's Address for service is:	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9C9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	000-0000 Bus. Phone 000-0000
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot rest the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City	Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	000-0000 Bus. Phone
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot rest the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9C9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	000-0000 Bus. Phone 000-0000
l abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot receive Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9C9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	000-0000 Bus. Phone 000-0000
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot receive Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9C9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	000-0000 Bus. Phone 000-0000
l abandon that part of my Claim that ex l understand and agree that I cannot rect the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is:	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
labandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot receive the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street	cover in this Court or any of the City Edmonton City Edmonton City City I Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 000-0000 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
l abandon that part of my Claim that ex l understand and agree that I cannot rect the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is:	cover in this Court or any of the City Edmonton City Edmonton City City I Edmonton	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 000-0000 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
l abandon that part of my Claim that ex l understand and agree that I cannot rect the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 treet the Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 treet the Date Edmonton	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Letter Letter	Province Alberta Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
l abandon that part of my Claim that ex l'aunderstand and agree that I cannot rec are Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 100	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Letter Letter	Province Alberta Province Province Alberta Province Arberta Province	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
labandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot rect the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street are Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street are Date Edmonton The Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts Main Floor, Law Courts	cover in this Court or any of the City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the l	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot ree the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 100	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Ledmonton City	Province Alberta Province Province Alberta Province Arberta Province	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
l abandon that part of my Claim that ex l'understand and agree that I cannot rec are Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 100000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Alberta.	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the l	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
I abandon that part of my Claim that ex I understand and agree that I cannot ree	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Alberta.	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the l	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone

Motor Vehicle Accident

Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil)

Action No.			

Plaintiff(s)

YOUR NAME IN FULL

and

Defendant(s)

THE OTHER PARTY'S NAME(S) IN FULL

	Ci	vil Claim			
The Plaintiff Claims from the Defendant	§ Current limit				
				a	nd costs of this action.
The Claim arose at	own / City	, Al	lberta on or about		ate
				d	ate
The reasons for the Claim are:		9	M-I M-I-	. V Ci-	I Ni
On <u>date</u> , the Plaintiff's was <u>parked, stoppe</u>					Number
when the Defendant's veh					ing the
location of damage					-
Note: At time of filing, bring	two estimates of	repairs and a	a diagram of	how the accide	ent occurred.
will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that excell understand and agree that I cannot reco		other Court the par Province		is abandoned.	Bus. Phone
00000-00 Street	Edmonton	Alberta	T5J 9L9	000-0000	000-0000
The Defendant's Address for service is:	City	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone
00000-00 Street	Edmonton	Alberta	T9M 5R3	000-0000	000-0000
The Defendant's Address for service is:	City	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone
DatedDate					
tEdmonton	, Alberta.		Signature of P	laintiff / Agent / Se	olicitor
The Court's Address is:			I	Print Name	
Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Squar 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta TSJ 0R2		Issued by the I	Provincial Court of	Alberta	
Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 4: Website address: www.albertacourts.al					
			Clerk of the P	rovincial Court	

CTS1461 (2008/05)



The Plaintiff Claims from the Defendant \$ Current limit

Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil)

Action No.		

Plaintiff(s)

YOUR NAME IN FULL

and

Defendant(s)

_____ and costs of this action.

THE OTHER PARTY'S NAME(S) IN FULL

Civil Claim

	Town / City	, Al	berta on or about		Date
The reasons for the Claim are:					
On the 1st day of June, 2 the Defendant ABC Clea					erta,
(a) dyed a garment for (b) dry cleaned a garm garment.					
will be calling witnesses.					
I abandon that part of my Claim that e I understand and agree that I cannot re			t of my Claim tha	t is abandoned.	
he Plaintiff's Address for service is:	City	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone
00000-00 Street	Edmonton	Alberta	T5J9L9	000-0000	000-0000
he Defendant's Address for service is:	City	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone
0000-00 Street	Edmonton	Alberta	T9M 5R3	000-0000	000-0000
he Defendant's Address for service is:	City	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone
	I.	1			1
		•	•	•	
ated Date					
Edmonton			Signature of P	laintiff / Agent / S	olicitor
	, Alberta.				
				Print Name	
'he Court's Address is:					
Provincial Court of Albert (Civil)		Issued by the F	Provincial Court of	Alberta	
Provincial Court of Albert	uare e R2	Issued by the F	Provincial Court of	Alberta	·
Provincial Court of Albert (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Sq 97 Street & 102 A Avenu Edmonton, Alberta T5J 01	uare e R2) 427 4348	•		Alberta Provincial Court	·



Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil)

Action No.
Tienon Troi

Plaintiff(s)

YOUR NAME IN FULL

and

Defendant(s)

THE OTHER PARTY'S NAME(S) IN FULL

Civil Claim

the reasons for the Claim are: (a) Being the amount owing for					a	and costs of this action
(a) Being the amount owing for	he Claim arose at	own / City	, Al	berta on or about		
(b) Being the amount owing for	he reasons for the Claim are:				d	late
(b) Being the amount owing for	(a) Balandha an an an t-airte					
(c) Being the amount owing on a promissory note dated March 9, 2006. (d) Being the amount owing on a garage account from March 9, 2006 to September 15, 2006. Plus contractual interest at the rate of						
(d) Being the amount owing on a garage account from March 9, 2006 to September 15, 2006. Plus contractual interest at the rate of% per annum / \$ per diem from, 20, to the date of judgment. OR Plus prejudgment interest pursuant to the Judgment Interest Act from, 20, to the date of judgment. Vill be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City	• •	-				2006.
Plus contractual interest at the rate of% per annum / \$ per diem from, 20, to the date of judgment. OR Plus prejudgment interest pursuant to the Judgment Interest Act from, 20, to the date of judgment. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City	· ·		-			- 4E 200C
will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City	(d) Being the amount owir	ng on a garage ac	count from N	iarch 9, 2006	to Septembe	r 15, 2006.
OR Plus prejudgment interest pursuant to the Judgment Interest Act from, 20, to the date of judgment. will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. the Plaintiff's Address for service is: City	Plus contractual interest at t	he rate of	% per annum	/\$	per diem	
OR Plus prejudgment interest pursuant to the Judgment Interest Act from, 20, to the date of judgment. will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. the Plaintiff's Address for service is: City	from , 20_	, to the date of	of judgment.			
will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City			-			
will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City	Plus prejudament interest p	ursuant to the Ju	ıdament İnter	est Act		
will be calling witnesses. I abandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban	110111, 20_	, to the date t	n juuginent.			
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City Province Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Address for service is: Print Name Print Name Print Name Print Name Bus. Phone Address for service is: Print Name Address for service is: Print Name Pr						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City Province Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Address for service is: Print Name Print Name Print Name Print Name Bus. Phone Address for service is: Print Name Address for service is: Print Name Pr						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City Province Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Defendant's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Address for service is: Print Name Print Name Print Name Print Name Bus. Phone Address for service is: Print Name Address for service is: Print Name Pr						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban						
I labandon that part of my Claim that exceeds the financial jurisdiction of this Court. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandon that part of my Claim that is abandoned. I labandoned. I laban	201 10					
I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. Plaintiff's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone D000-00 Street Edmonton Alberta T5J 9L9 000-0000 000-0000 Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone D000-00 Street Edmonton Alberta T5J 9L9 000-0000 000-0000 Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus.	vill be calling witnesses.					
I understand and agree that I cannot recover in this Court or any other Court the part of my Claim that is abandoned. The Plaintiff's Address for service is: City Province Province Province Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus	7					
Telephore Flaintiff's Address for service is: City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone 0000-000 Street City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone 0000-000 Street Res. Phone Bus. Phone Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Res. Phone Bus. Phone Province Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Bus. Phone Province Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone Res. Phone Bus. Phone Res. Phone Bus. Phone Res. Phone Bus. Phone Province Res. Phone Bus. Phone Res. Phone Res. Phone Bus. Phone Res. Phone Re	■ I abandon that part of my Claim that except ■ I abandon that except					
City		eeds the financial jurisdi-	ction of this Court.			
City				t of my Claim tha	t is abandoned.	
Dote Edmonton Alberta T5J 9L.9 D00-0000 D00-0000	I understand and agree that I cannot reco			t of my Claim tha	t is abandoned.	
Defendant's Address for service is: City	I understand and agree that I cannot reco	ver in this Court or any	other Court the part			Pus Phone
City	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is:	ver in this Court or any	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	
Date Edmonton Alberta. Signature of Plaintiff / Agent / Solicitor Print Name Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T31 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2498 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 20000-00 Street	ver in this Court or any	Province	Postal Code	Res. Phone	
City Province Postal Code Res. Phone Bus. Phone ated	I understand and agree that I cannot reco	City Edmonton	Province Alberta	Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000	000-0000
Edmonton , Alberta. Signature of Plaintiff / Agent / Solicitor Print Name Re Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 11 A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: 7800 422 2308 Fax: (780) 422 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street	City Edmonton City	Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	000-0000 Bus. Phone
Edmonton , Alberta. Signature of Plaintiff / Agent / Solicitor Print Name Print Name (Civil)	I understand and agree that I cannot reco the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000
Edmonton , Alberta. Signature of Plaintiff / Agent / Solicitor Print Name Print Name (Civil)	I understand and agree that I cannot recone Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 10000-00 Street for service is: 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000
Edmonton , Alberta. Signature of Plaintiff / Agent / Solicitor Print Name Print Name (Civil)	I understand and agree that I cannot reco the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000
Edmonton , Alberta. Signature of Plaintiff / Agent / Solicitor Print Name Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (R50) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco the Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street the Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000
he Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (\$80) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is:	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000
he Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 100000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is:	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000	Bus. Phone 000-0000
Print Name Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1 A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta TSJ 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 100000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is:	City Edmonton City Edmonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 000-0000 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
he Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1 A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2708 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 110000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 000-0000 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
he Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1 A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T3J 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: Date Date	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code	Res. Phone 000-0000 000-0000 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil)	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 110000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (R50) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 424 348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 00000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: Date	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
(Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T51 082 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
Main Floor, Law Courts Issued by the Provincial Court of Alberta 1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T53 0R2 Telephone: (850) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 424 3488	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 100000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone 000-0000 Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
1A Sir Winston Churchill Square on 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Albertar T51 082 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 1	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 1	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City Lemonton	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Province Alberta	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 10000-00	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Alberta.	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the I	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
Telephone: (780) 422 2508 Fax: (780) 427 4348	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 1	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Alberta.	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the I	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
1	I understand and agree that I cannot reco he Plaintiff's Address for service is: 100000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 100000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street he Defendant's Address for service is: 10000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 10000-00 Street 100000-00 Street 10000-00 Stre	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Alberta.	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the I	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone
Website address: www.albertacourts.ab.ca	I understand and agree that I cannot reco ne Plaintiff's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: 0000-00 Street ne Defendant's Address for service is: Edmonton Date Edmonton He Court's Address is: Provincial Court of Alberta (Civil) Main Floor, Law Courts IA Sir Winston Churchill Squar 97 Street & 102 A Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T51 OR2	City Edmonton City Edmonton City Edmonton City Lemonton City	Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Alberta Province Issued by the I	Postal Code T5J 9L9 Postal Code T9M 5R3 Postal Code Signature of P	Res. Phone	Bus. Phone 000-0000 Bus. Phone

CTS1461 (2008/05)

Service of Documents

Once the Court has issued the Civil Claim and returned it to you, the next step is to give it to the defendant. This is called service. You must serve a form of Dispute Note with the Civil Claim on each defendant. The form of Dispute Note can be obtained at the Court office, and it is for the defendant to fill out. If not served within one year of issue the claim will expire unless renewed by order of the Court within that year.

You may serve the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note on any day of the week. Someone else may serve the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note for you. If you are unable to serve your documents by one of the authorized methods, contact the Court office for further instructions.

You may serve the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note on a person by:

- giving the documents to that person;
- leaving the documents at that person's most usual residence with a resident who is apparently 16 years of age or older; or
- mailing the documents by registered mail. The
 defendant or someone on the defendant's behalf will
 sign to receive the documents. Keep the original postal
 receipt. Contact your post office to obtain a Copy of
 Signature or Certificate of Delivery Confirmation
 document

You may serve the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note on a corporation by:

- giving the documents to the president, chairman, head officer or a director of the corporation;
- giving the documents to a manager, agent or officer of the corporation located where the Civil Claim was issued; or
- leaving it at or sending it by registered mail to the registered office of the corporation.
- if service is done by registered mail it is considered to be served 7 days from the date of mailing to an address in Alberta and 14 days if mailed to an address in Canada, outside of Alberta.

Obtain a corporate search at an Alberta Registry office to prove to the Court that you have properly served the registered office of the corporation.

Affidavit of Service

After serving the defendant, the person who served the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note must

- fill out the Affidavit of Service provided by the Court office
- take the Affidavit of Service in person to a Commissioner for Oaths to be sworn or affirmed. This may be done at any Court office
- give the Commissioner the postal receipt and Acknowledgment of Receipt documents if served on a person. The commissioner will attach and mark the receipts and documents as exhibits.
- give the Commissioner the postal receipt from the Post Office if served by registered mail on a corporation. The Commissioner will attach and mark the receipt as an exhibit.

If You Are Being Sued

If someone has filed a Civil Claim against you, you are called the defendant. You will receive a Civil Claim which tells why you are being sued, by whom, and for how much.

Ignoring the Civil Claim will not make it go away. When you receive a Civil Claim, you must take action. You must either settle the Civil Claim or file a Dispute Note.

A judge may appoint a litigation representative for a minor defendant where it appears to be in the interest of the minor.

Choices You Have

Negotiate a settlement — If you feel that you do owe some money to the other party (who is called the plaintiff), but not as much as claimed, offer what you feel is reasonable. If you are unable to pay it all at once, try to arrange a repayment plan. Remind the other party that, by compromising, the time and expense of going to court will be avoided. If an agreement is reached, the plaintiff should also immediately inform the Court office in writing that the matter has been settled, or complete and file a Notice of Withdrawal. This form can be obtained at any Court office.

Pay the claim — You can pay the Civil Claim and costs directly to the plaintiff or to the Court. Payment to the Court office must be made by cash, certified cheque, money order, or debit card where available. Obtain a receipt. A court appearance will not be necessary if you choose this option.

File a Dispute Note — If you feel that there are some facts in your favour, do not be reluctant to defend yourself. You do this by completing the form called a Dispute Note and delivering it in person to any Court office, or by mail to the address shown on the Civil Claim, along with the applicable filing fee.

The Court office must receive the form of the Dispute Note along with the applicable filing fee within the 20 days of being served the Civil Claim (30 days if served outside Alberta). On receipt of a valid Dispute Note, the Court office will set an appearance date and notify all parties by mail.

You may include in the Dispute Note any claim you may have against the plaintiff if you feel that the plaintiff owes you money, this is called a Counterclaim. For example, the plaintiff may claim that you caused the accident, which damaged the plaintiff's car. Your car was also damaged in the accident and you think that the plaintiff caused the accident. The Judge will look at both claims at the same time and decide who owes the money.

The applicable filing fees are:

- Dispute Note without a Counterclaim \$25.00
- Dispute Note with a Counterclaim valued at \$7,500 or less - \$75.00
- Dispute Note with a Counterclaim valued greater than \$7,500 \$125.00

If you do not have a legitimate reason for disputing a claim, filing a Dispute Note may result in increased costs to you.

Do not send books, papers, or other material relating to this matter with your Dispute Note.

Notice of Appearance — If the defendant files the Dispute Note, the Court office will set the time, date and place for the appearance. The Court office will send a Notice of Appearance and a copy of the Dispute Note to all the parties.

Mediation and Pre-Trial Conferences

Mediation and Pre-Trial Conferences are available at some court locations (Calgary and Edmonton) contact the Court office to see if either of these options are available in your area. A notice of the date and time of the appearance is sent to all parties and attendance is mandatory. Bring with you any relevant documents and witnesses are not allowed to attend.

Mediation is an informal private method in which the parties resolve the dispute by reaching an agreement with the assistance of a mediator(s). Both parties are given an equal opportunity to describe and discuss the sources of conflict and are assisted by neutral mediators in reaching a mutually acceptable solution. If the matter cannot be resolved at a mediation session the matter will then be set for a hearing before a Judge and parties will be notified in writing of the date and time.

Pre-Trial Conferencing is an informal hearing between the parties and a Judge, at which time each party will be given an opportunity to set out their position and attempt to reach a resolution. If no resolution can be reached the Judge will direct the matter proceed to trial and may issue such pre-trial orders, as may be necessary. A notice of the date and time of the hearing is sent to all parties.

Failure to attend at the pre-trial conference may result in:

- a) the judge may strike or amend the claim, dispute note or counterclaim
- b) the judge may issue judgment.

The appearance will be held at the courthouse nearest to:

- where the cause of action arose; or
- the place where the defendant or one of the co-defendants resided or carried on business at the time the Civil Claim was issued.

Adjournments

Adjournments may be ordered by the Judge at the written consent of all parties. At the discretion of the Judge, costs may be awarded against either party depending on the reasons for the adjournment.

Default Judgment

If the defendant does not pay the Civil Claim or file a Dispute Note within 20 days after being served with the document (30 days if served outside Alberta), in certain cases you can obtain Judgment against the defendant without having a hearing.

For example, if you are suing for an amount agreed to in a contract, you can ask the Clerk to enter Judgment against the defendant. On your request and proof of service of the Civil Claim and form of Dispute Note on the defendant, the Clerk will enter a Default Judgment and mail a Certificate of Judgment to all parties. It is your responsibility to submit to the Clerk the form called Requesting Default Judgment.

If you are suing for a sum which is not a result of an agreement with the defendant, such as compensation for injuries which you suffered, you must ask the Court office to set a date for a Judge to determine your Civil Claim.

Preparation for the Hearing

Prepare Your Evidence

The following outlines the kind of evidence which may be needed to prove your case:

Contract — If you are suing on a contract you have made, you must prove:

- that there was a contract;
- what the details of the contract are;
- how the contract was broken by the defendant; and
- the exact amount of money you are suing for and how you arrived at that amount.

The most important evidence would be a written contract. A person who was present when the contract was made would be helpful as a witness

To show why you are suing for a specific amount, you can use evidence such as cancelled cheques, receipts, or bills.

Car Accident — If you are suing because of a car accident, you must prove:

- ◆that the accident happened,
- •the identity of the driver and/or owner of the car;
- •how the accident happened and who caused it; and
- •the reason for the amount you are suing.

Your testimony and that of a witness can help prove that the accident happened and how it occurred.

You should determine who owns the car. Ask your insurance agent to assist you. This should be done in case the driver was not the owner. If this is the case, you can sue both the driver and the owner, so that if you win the case, you can collect from either one.

Finally, to prove why you are claiming an amount of money, you should have more than one estimate of the cost of repair if you have not yet had the car repaired. If the car has already been repaired, you must have the bill for the work done.

If you are claiming for any other amounts such as towing charges or medical costs, you must have these bills as well.

Debt — If you are suing for a debt, such as an unpaid loan or a bad cheque, you will need to prove:

- the debt exists;
- the amount of the debt; and
- the debt is unpaid or only partially paid.

Anything you have in writing, such as an IOU, the bad cheque, or a letter will help to prove your case. Also, a person who was present when the transaction was made or who heard the defendant say that money was owed to you would be a benefit as a witness.

Damage/Security Deposit — If you are suing for the return of a damage deposit, you must prove:

- a deposit was made;
- the deposit was not returned or only partially repaid; and
- the condition of the premises when you moved in and when you moved out.

A cancelled cheque or receipt will help prove that you paid a deposit. In and Out Inspection reports (damage lists) and witnesses will help to prove what damage was or was not caused by you.

You must be sure that you are suing the registered owner of the apartment or house. While you think the landlord is John Doe, it may actually be Doe Co. Ltd. Check with the city or town tax department, or an authorized agent for Alberta Registries.

Witnesses

If you intend to have witnesses, give each of them a Notice to Attend. A Notice to Attend is an order issued by the Court office stating that the witness must appear in court on your appearance date.

The Notice to Attend must be served by personally delivering a copy to the witness at least 21 days prior to the hearing. At the time of service, a Witness Fee must be paid to the witness.

After serving the witness, the person who delivered the Notice must complete an Affidavit of Service before a Commissioner for Oaths. This may be done at any Court office. The sworn/affirmed Affidavit of Service must be delivered in person or by mail to the Court office.

Documents

The documents you use in court should be originals. If you only have a copy, be prepared to explain to the Judge why you do not have the original.

Photographs

If you plan to use photographic evidence, the photographs must be verified by the photographer, who must also testify as to when the photographs were taken. Any photographs should be taken as soon as possible after the event took place.

Hearsay Rule

Hearsay evidence is second-hand evidence given about something which another person has seen or heard. The Court requires that only people with a personal knowledge of events be brought as witnesses. Written statements of anyone not present in Court are unlikely to be accepted because the parties who made them cannot be questioned further.

Courtroom Etiquette

At the beginning of the morning or afternoon, the list of hearings will be read to see who is present. When your name is read, stand and identify yourself.

When the Judge enters or leaves the courtroom, everyone must rise to show respect. People must also stand when speaking to the Judge.

Speaking in Court

When talking, always remain standing and try to speak clearly and slowly. Shouting, arguing, and interrupting is not allowed. The Judge is addressed as Your Honour. If something occurs in the courtroom that you do not understand, it is permissible to ask the Judge to explain what is happening.

The Appearance

When the Judge calls your name, go to the front of the courtroom. The Judge should be informed of all witnesses present.

The Judge will ask the witnesses to leave the courtroom until required to give testimony.

Each party will be given the opportunity to present their case and to cross-examine the witnesses for the other party.

Questioning witnesses happens this way:

Examination — You ask your witness questions to bring out what they know about the matter. Questions for your witness should be prepared before the hearing and should be as short and simple as possible. Remember that you must ask questions, not just make statements.

Cross-examination — The other party asks your witness questions. The purpose of cross-examination is to bring out inconsistencies or missed facts in the witness' evidence. When a witness is being examined, making notes will help you to cross-examine. You do not have to cross-examine.

Re-examination — You have the opportunity to ask your witness to elaborate on statements made during the cross-examination. Only questions related to what the witness said during cross-examination are allowed. No new facts may be brought in.

Summation — Both the plaintiff and the defendant briefly outline their cases.

Decision of the Court

The Judge will make a decision at the appearance or at a later date on the weight of the evidence presented in Court and on an assessment of the credibility of the witnesses.

After the Appearance

Certificate of Judgment

All parties will be sent a Certificate of Judgment. The person may pay you after receiving a copy of the Judgment. If not, there are a number of steps you may consider to enforce the judgment and receive payment. While we have described the steps to enforce the judgment in a straightforward matter in the second part of this pamphlet, this process can be complex and you may wish to discuss it with a lawyer.

Enforcement of Judgment

The procedures for enforcing your Judgment through seizure or garnishment are described in Part II of this brochure. Also, if your Judgment was for a car accident, you may contact Alberta Registries, Motor Vehicles to have the person's driver's licence suspended.

If You You Are Ordered to Pay

You have two alternatives: pay whatever amount is ordered by the Judgment or appeal the Judge's decision. You may pay the amount of the Judgment directly to the successful party by cash, certified cheque, or money order. Make sure that you get a receipt.

Appeals

You may appeal the Judge's decision. The appeal will be heard by the Court of Queen's Bench.

Notice of Appeal

To appeal the Judgment of Provincial Court Civil follow these steps:

Within 30 days after Judgment is given in Provincial Court Civil

- 1. Fill out the Notice of Appeal form and file it at the Provincial Court office where judgment was entered.
- 2. Order transcript(s) of evidence from the Transcript Management office. You must order and pay for sufficient number of transcripts as required.
- 3. Serve the Notice of Appeal on all the Respondents. The Notice must be served personally, by registered mail, or as directed by the Court of Queen's Bench.

Within 37 days after Judgment is given in Provincial Court,

4. At the Court of Queen's Bench Civil Document filing area, file a copy of the Notice of Appeal, a copy of the transcript order / invoice showing receipt of payment and the Affidavit of Service proving that the Notice of Appeal has been served on all Respondents.

Within 3 months of the date that the Notice of Appeal is filed in the Court of Queen's Bench,

5. At the Court of Queen's Bench Civil Document filing area; file the transcript of evidence and serve copies on the Respondent(s) and any other person(s) that the Court of Queen's Bench directs. File the Affidavit(s) of Service proving that the transcript has been served on all Respondent(s) and any other persons(s) as directed.

Once the transcript has been filed, the Clerk's office of the Court of Queen's Bench will send out notice of the hearing date which will be set on the next available date.

Remember to keep the Queen's Bench Clerk's office informed of any change of address for you or the Respondent because missing information may delay the hearing.

If the Appellant does not file the transcript within 3 months, the Appeal will be dismissed

Stay of Proceedings

When the appeal is filed in the Court of Queen's Bench, it operates as a stay of proceedings. This means that the Civil Judgment cannot be enforced until the outcome of the appeal is decided.

Legal/Related Information

(at the time of publication of this brochure)

Law Information Centres (LInC)

Edmonton Grande Prairie
2nd Floor South Court House
Law Society Library, 10260 - 99 Street

Law Courts Grande Prairie AB T8V 2H4

1A Sir Winston Churchill Square Phone: 780-833-4234

Edmonton AB T5J 0R2

Phone: 780-644-8217 Red Deer Court House

Calgary Main Floor, 4909 - 48 Avenue

Calgary Courts Centre Red Deer AB T4N 3T5
Main Floor, 601 - 5th Street SW Phone: 403-755-1469

Calgary AB T2P 5P7 Phone: 403-476-4744

Lawyer Referral Service, sponsored by the Law Society of Alberta, allows you to consult a lawyer for 30 minutes at no charge. Toll free number 1-800-661-1095.

Service Alberta (landlord-tenant, consumer and registries).

Toll free number 1-877-427-4088 (Edmonton direct 780-427-4088) Website: www.servicealberta.gov.ab.ca

Legal Aid Alberta

Free service to individuals wishing to find legal information, referrals and legal advice. Toll free number 1-866-845-3425

Student Legal Assistance, Edmonton: phone 780-492-2226

Student Legal Assistance, Calgary: phone 403-220-6637

Legal Services for low income may be available through:

Calgary Legal Guidance: phone 403-234-9266

Edmonton Community Legal Centre: phone 780-702-1725

Website: www.ecej.ca

Other public legal information on the Web:

ACJNet: www.acjnet.org

A-Link: www.justice.gov.ab.ca/

public_education/alink.aspx

PLENA: www.plena.org

Service Alberta: www.servicealberta.ca

Civil Offices Telephone Numbers

For information pertaining to Civil matters, call your local Court office.

Calgary	403-297-7217
	fax 403-297-7374
	5 00 (5 0 10 10
Camrose	780-679-1240
	fax 780-679-1253
5 1 11	402 020 7200
Drumheller	403-820-7300
	fax 403-823-0073
F1	700 407 1000
Edmonton	780-427-1289
	fax 780-427-4348
E AM M	700 742 7105
Fort McMurray	
	fax 780-743-7395

Fort Saskatchewan	
	fax 780-998-7222
Grande Prairie	780-538-5360
	fax 780-538-5454
High Level	780-926-3715
Tingii Eevel	fax 780-926-4068
High Prairie	780-523-6600
Tilgii I tailie	fax 780-523-6643
Hinton	
Hinton	fax 780-865-8253
Leduc	
	fax 780-986-0345
Lethbridge	403-381-5223
_	fax 403-381-5763
Medicine Hat	403-529-8644
11100101110 1100	fax 403-529-8606
Peace River	790 624 6256
reace Rivei	fax 780-624-7101
- 1-	
Red Deer	
	fax 403-340-7985
St. Albert	780-458-7300
	fax 780-460-2963
St. Paul	780-645-6324
	fax 780-645-6273
Sherwood Park	780-464-0114
	fax 780-449-1490
Stany Dlain	790 062 6205
Stony Plain	fax 780-963-6402
Vermilion	
	fax 780-853-8200
Wetaskiwin	780-361-1204
	fax 780-361-1338

Part II Enforcing Your Judgment in Alberta

Introduction

You have been successful in obtaining a Judgment of Provincial Court Civil or the Court of Queen's Bench and you would like to collect on it from the defendant/enforcement debtor. This can be a difficult process and you may consider seeing a lawyer. If you decide to act on your own behalf, this brochure outlines the procedures and forms required by the Court of Queen's Bench Clerk's office. It is for information only, and is not to be interpreted as the law. Forms are available on the Alberta Courts web site at www.albertacourts.ab.ca or can be purchased from the Queen's Printer.

Glossary

Before reading further, you may wish to review the glossary in order to familiarize yourself with legal terminology in the text that follows.

Attached — Term used when personal property is taken and in some way legally bound.

Defendant — A person against whom a law suit is commenced. This includes companies, corporations or individuals.

Enforce — To use the legal process to collect monies owing under a Judgment.

Encumbrance — A lien or charge on property.

Enforcement Creditor - A person who is owed money under a Judgment.

Enforcement Debtor — A person who owes money under a Judgment.

Fiat — An Order of a Judge or Master endorsed on a document usually supported by an Affidavit, a written statement confirmed by oath.

Garnishee Process — A process where the enforcement creditor obtains authority pursuant to the Civil Enforcement Act to have a third party (e.g. an employer or bank) pay monies into court to pay off the debt of an enforcement debtor.

Indemnity — Security or guaranteed compensation for damage or loss.

Instructing Creditor - The enforcement creditor on whose instructions enforcement is commenced or continued.

Judgment — A decision of the court, usually awarding money.

Lien — The right to hold the property of another as security for performance of an obligation.

Plaintiff — A person who begins a lawsuit.

Pro Rata Distribution — Proportionate distribution of monies paid into court in accordance with the Civil Enforcement Act and the amount of the debt owed to each enforcement creditor.

Related Writ — A Writ of Enforcement against the same enforcement debtor that is active at Personal Property Registry.

Service — To provide a document to a debtor/defendant/garnishee, either by personal delivery or other means set out in a statute or regulation.

Substitutional Service — To convey a document by a means other than personal delivery or a means set out in a statute or regulation as authorized by the Court. The Court may also dispense with service.

Writ of Enforcement — A document issued by the Clerk of the Court of Queen's Bench and registered with the Personal Property Registry by which a Judgment or Order is enforced.

Court Judgment

A Court Judgment is valid for 10 years from the date of Judgment and may be renewed for an additional 10 years on application to and by Order of the Court of Queen's Bench or by the Provincial Court, depending on where the order originated. This application must be made prior to the expiry of the Judgment. As Enforcement Creditor, it is your responsibility to collect the debt. You should try to obtain payment directly from the Enforcement Debtor. If you are not successful in this, enforcement processes are available to you, including:

- Garnishment and/or
- Seizure

The first step in all of these processes is to file your Judgment at the Court of Queen's Bench in the Judicial Centre where the Judgment was obtained. If you have obtained your Judgment in Provincial Court Civil, a certified copy will be mailed to you and to the debtor. You must file the Certificate of Judgment with the Court of Queen's Bench if you wish to use either of these enforcement processes. You then prepare a Writ of Enforcement.

If you have obtained your Judgment at a Provincial Court office that is not located in a Queen's Bench Judicial Centre, or if you have obtained your Judgment in a different Judicial Centre from the one in which you reside, at your request, the Clerk's office will allow you to fax file your Judgment and Writ of Enforcement to the Queen's Bench Clerk's office. There is a required fax filing fee that must be paid prior to the Clerk providing this service. This procedure will save you the time and expense of travelling or mailing your documents to the Clerk's office.

Writ of Enforcement

A Writ of Enforcement (Writ) is a document filed with the Clerk of the Court of Queen's Bench and then registered with the Personal Property Registry (PPR) which entitles you to enforce your Judgment. It also entitles you to share in money paid to the Clerk of the Court as a result of garnishment proceedings, or a Civil Enforcement Agency as a result of seizure proceedings commenced by other Enforcement Creditors.

The Writ and Addendum must be completed accurately because, once it has been issued by the Clerk of the Court, most corrections cannot be made except by an Order of the Court of Queen's Bench.

You will require four copies of the Writ.

Things to watch for: (See form on page 30)

- 1. Court location Write the court location where Judgment was entered.
- 2. Court file number Write the file number given to your Judgment at the time of filing with the Court of Queen's Bench.
- 3. Full name of debtor Write the full name of the debtor listed in the Judgment against whom you wish to initiate enforcement proceedings, the debtor's address, and whether the debtor is an individual. When the debtor is an individual, you must identify the sex, and, if known, the occupation and date of birth. Each debtor must be listed separately.
- 4. Full name of creditor Write the full name of the creditor listed in the Judgment, the creditor's address, PPR party code (the creditor will not have a PPR party code unless they have previously registered something at PPR), and whether the creditor is an individual.

Note: Use an Addendum page and attach it to the Writ of Enforcement where more than one creditor and/or debtor is involved. (See form on page 31.)

- 5. Date of Judgment Write the date of Judgment as shown on the Certificate of Judgment.
- 6. Total amount of Judgment Write the total amount of the Judgment, including interest awarded at the time of Judgment as shown on the Certificate of Judgment.

- 7. Post-judgment interest Write any post-judgment interest which may have accrued since the date of Judgment.
- 8. Taxed costs Write any taxed costs (these are specifically ordered by the court) as shown on the Certificate of Judgment.
- 9. Current amount owing Write the current amount owing as of the date of filing the Writ. This amount is obtained by adding the amounts from items 6, 7 and 8 and subtracting any payments or funds received.
- 10. Registering party Write the name, PPR party code, address, telephone and fax number of the solicitor, agent, or creditor filing the Writ.

After you have completed the Writ, all copies are filed with the Clerk of the Court of Queen's Bench. As noted earlier, you require a minimum of four copies. The Clerk will retain the original and return three copies to you. It is then your responsibility to register one copy of the Writ with PPR through an Alberta Registries Agent on payment of the prescribed fee.

Status Report

A Status Report allows changes to be made on the Writ information registered at PPR, without a Court Order. They include the addition of aliases for the debtor, changes to the creditor/debtor particulars, and changes to the current amount owing, costs or post-judgment interest. Registration of a Status Report can be done at an Alberta Registries Agent on payment of the prescribed fees.

It is also your responsibility to register a Status Report at PPR every two years, **prior** to the Writ of Enforcement expiring, in order to keep it active. A creditor is required to register a Status Report whenever the creditor receives payment from the debtor other than from a distribution under the Civil Enforcement Act. A second copy of the Writ can be registered against the debtor's land at the Land Titles office in Calgary or Edmonton on paying the prescribed fee. The addresses and telephone numbers are as follows:

Land Titles Offices

Edmonton

Mezzanine & 3rd Floor, John E. Brownlee Building

10365 - 97 Street

Edmonton AB T5J 3W7

Telephone: 780-427-2742

Calgary

Alberta Government Services Building, 2nd floor

710 4 Avenue S.W.

Calgary AB T2P 0K3

Telephone: 403-297-6511

Alberta 1 Government

Writ of Enforcement

Financing Statement Civil Enforcement Act

Clerk's	Stamp Fi	led & Iss	ued	

Court Location		Court File N	umber		Type of Judgi	ment			
					Crown	E	mployment §	Standards	Other
This Writ authorizes enforcement	proceedings in	accordance	with the Civ	il Enforc	ement Act. Th	ne particu	ılars of the	Writ are a	s follows:
Debtor									
Select one Business	Individual	Occupation							
Business Name or Last Name					First Name		1	/liddle Nam	ie
Street Address	City		Prov	rince	Postal Code			thdate	yyyy-mm-dd
						M	F (if	known)	
Creditor									
Select one Business	Individual								
Personal Property Registry (P.P.R.) Party Code Business Name or La	st Name				First Name		I N	Middle Nam	ie
Street Address				Ci	İty		Provinc	е	Postal Code
Additional Debters and C	raditara and/ar	t ather infor	matian lia	- d - n - o	ttachad add	andum			
Additional Debtors and C				ed on a	ittached add	enaum.			
If claiming priority based of Assignment, indicate previous									
Date of Judgment (or date Ju	dgment effecti	ive, if differe	ent)		ay of	month	1	,	·
Original Judgment \$		A	Costs			\$		A	
Post Judgment Interest \$		A	Curre	nt Amo	unt Owing	\$		A	
Solicitor/Agent/Creditor									
Personal Property Registry (P.P.R.) Party Code Name in Full									
Street Address				Ci	itv		Provinc	e	Postal Code
T-lash as Alash	Face Name have						V		
Telephone Number	Fax Number			Call Box			Your Refer	ence Numi	er
To Register Against Seria	I # Goods at	t Persona	l Propert	y Regi	stry, comp	olete th	e follow	ing:	
Serial Number (Only applicable to serial number goods, e.g.	motor vehicles)	Year (y	yyy) Make	and Mode	el				Category
(,		1							
		ĺ							
									1
Authorized Signature	Name of Person	Authorized to Co	molete this For	m (PRINT)	Registry A	nent Offic	na Hea Only	,	
Authorized Olghatare	. tunic or r dison		p.oto tillo I Ul	(1 131141)			yyy/mm/dd)	Page	of
REG3342 (2013/03)									



Writ of Enforcement Addendum

Financing Statement Civil Enforcement Act

Court File Number Debtor Business Individual Select one Business Name or Last Name First Name Middle Name Postal Code yyyy-mm-dd Street Address City Province Gender (if known) __м ___ғ Debtor's Block Number (if adding alias) Occupation Debtor Select one Business Individual Business Name or Last Name First Name Middle Name Street Address City Province Postal Code Gender Birthdate yyyy-mm-dd (if known) ___ M ___ F Occupation Debtor's Block Number (if adding alias) Creditor Business Individual Select one Personal Property Registry (P.P.R.) Party Code Business Name or Last Name First Name Middle Name Street Address Postal Code Province City Creditor Business Individual Select one Personal Property Registry (P.P.R.) Party Code Business Name or Last Name First Name Middle Name Street Address City Province Postal Code **Additional Information**

Date of Submission (yyyy-mm-dd)

Registry Agent Office Use Only

REG3343 (2013/03)

Page of

Enforcement Process

Before proceeding with any enforcement, it is advisable to search PPR through an Alberta Registries Agent to determine whether or not any related Writs or Liens are filed against the debtor, by requesting a Distribution Seizure Search. When initiating enforcement proceedings, you must remember that you are taking this action on behalf of all creditors.

Any monies recovered as a result of your enforcement will be paid out as follows:

- •....1st As Instructing creditor, your costs involved in producing the fund, as proven by a taxed Subsequent Bill of Costs.
-2nd The first \$2000 will go directly to you, unless there are creditors with statutory claims such as the Workers' Compensation Board, Maintenance Enforcement, etc. which will take priority over your claim, or secured creditors who may or may not take priority over your claim
-3rd The remaining funds will be divided on a *pro-rata basis* among all Enforcement Creditors with related writs, including you.

If the Clerk of the Court or a Civil Enforcement Agency is already holding money as a result of enforcement done on behalf of another creditor, you may be entitled to share in the proceeds.

The Clerk of the Court or Civil Enforcement Agency will mail out a Distribution Statement to all parties. There is a procedure to object to the proposed distribution.

Garnishment

Garnishment is a process whereby money which is owed to the debtor is diverted to his creditors. The person or business owing money to the debtor is called a Garnishee. For example, you can serve a Garnishee Summons on a bank where the debtor has an account. The account can be in the name of the debtor only or can be a joint account: the bank must pay the money in the account up to the amount of all the related Writs into Court. In the case of a joint account, the bank will pay in that portion which is considered to be the debtor's (e.g. two people named on the account, one of whom is the debtor — one-half of the funds would normally be attachable by the Garnishee Summons). You can also garnishee the employer of the debtor. You must accurately complete the documents listed below and file them at the office of the Clerk of the Court of Queen's Bench. Forms are available on the Alberta Courts web site at www.albertacourts.ab.ca or can be purchased from the Queen's Printer.

Garnishee Summons

The Garnishee Summons is addressed to the Garnishee (person or business owing money to the debtor) and directs that the money be paid into court rather than to the debtor.

A Garnishee Summons is in effect for two years from the date of issuance in all instances except where a bank account is garnisheed. In the case of a joint bank account, the Garnishee Summons expires the first time money is paid into court. In the case of all other bank accounts, the Garnishee Summons expires 60 days from the date it is issued. It is effective against money owed at the time the Garnishee Summons is served, as well as future obligations which may arise during the currency of the document.

A Garnishee Summons that is issued for a term of two years can be renewed for a further two year period by filing a Garnishee Summons Renewal Statement within 60 days before the expiry date of the Garnishee Summons. There is no limit to the number of times a Garnishee Summons may be renewed.

You will require five copies of the Garnishee Summons.

Things to Watch for: (See forms on pages 38-44)

Page One:

- 1. Date of Garnishee Summons Write the date the Garnishee Summons will be issued by the Clerk of the Court.
- 2. Money owed by the debtor Write the total amount of money owed by the debtor to you and all related Writ holders. This amount must match the amount shown under Total in the To the Clerk section on page three of the Garnishee Summons form.
- 3. Type of obligation Mark the appropriate boxes to identify the type of obligation being garnisheed.
- 4. Affidavit in Support of Garnishee Summons In the Affidavit in Support of Garnishee Summons you are stating that a Judgment has been obtained against the debtor and the Writ has been registered at PPR; giving a brief description of the anticipated obligation and stating that the garnishee is within Alberta. The person swearing/affirming the Affidavit in Support should cross out and initial the non-applicable parts of paragraph one.

This is a sworn/affirmed document; you must be sure that all of the facts stated in it are true to the best of your knowledge.

Once you have completed the Affidavit, it must be sworn/ affirmed before a Commissioner for Oaths. Commissioners for Oaths are normally available at any Court office.

Page Three:

- 1. To the Clerk
 - a) Registration number Write the PPR Writ of Enforcement Registration Number.
 - b) Current amount owing Write the current amount owing from your Writ of Enforcement.

- c) Money still owing Write the amount of money still owing to you as of this date.
- d) Total of any related writs Write the total of any related writs as indicated on the Distribution Seizure Search from PPR. Do not include your Judgment amount in this total.
 Note: See comments concerning the need to obtain a Distribution Seizure Search under Enforcement Process on page 32.
- e) Probable costs Write any other costs (e.g. service costs, search costs, etc.) to which you may be entitled. Note: Claims for probable costs must later be proven by a taxed and filed Subsequent Bill of Costs.
- f) Sum total The sum total of amounts c, d, and e noted above.
- 2. The *Certificate of Service on the Debtor* will remain blank. This portion of the document should be completed by the Garnishee after service of the Garnishee Summons on the debtor.

Pages Four to Seven:

- 1. Instructions These pages are instructions to the Garnishee.
- 2. Clerk of the Court office address Complete the court office address near the top of page four of the Garnishee Summons.
- 3. Employment Earnings Exemptions A portion of employment earnings are exempted from being garnisheed. Details are provided on page three of the Garnishee Summons. For example, if you garnishee a person who receives a net monthly salary of \$2,000, \$590 of this amount would be paid into Court. This is calculated as follows:

Monthly net salary	\$2,000
Minus: Minimum exemption	800
·	\$1,200
Minus: Further exemptions	600
	\$ 600
Minus: \$10 garnishee fee	10
Amount paid into Court	\$590

You must file all copies of the Garnishee Summons with the Court of Queen's Bench office.

You will require an original plus four copies of the Garnishee Summons, to be used as follows:

- Original will be kept by the Clerk's office;
- Copies one, two and three to be served on the Garnishee (e.g. employer); and
- Copy four is your file reference copy.

Service of Garnishee Summons

You must first serve three copies of the Garnishee Summons on the Garnishee and provide the Garnishee with an administration fee. The most commonly used methods of service of the Garnishee Summons as set out in Section 35.05 of the Civil Enforcement Regulation are as follows: When the Garnishee is an individual, by:

- personal service; or
- sending by recorded mail addressed to the individual at the individual's residence, or to the name and address of any business of the individual.

When the Garnishee is a corporation, by:

- personal service on an officer or director of the corporation or person in charge of any office or place of business of the corporation; or
- serving the registered office personally or by recorded mail addressed to the registered or head office of the corporation.

The Garnishee is then required to serve the debtor with a copy of the Garnishee Summons and complete the Certificate of Service on the debtor. If the Garnishee is unable to serve the debtor, they must state why in their response to the Clerk. The Garnishee will then forward the money and Certificate of Service to the Clerk of the Court. The Clerk of the Court will advise you by letter if any funds are paid into Court on your Garnishee Summons.

If the Garnishee does not serve the debtor and complete the Certificate of Service, you will also be advised by the Clerk's office. You will then be required to serve a copy of the Garnishee Summons on the debtor either personally or by recorded mail. Pursuant to section 35.07 of the Civil Enforcement Regulation, service of the Garnishee Summons by the creditor on the debtor by ordinary mail will not meet service requirements.

If you are unable to serve the debtor as noted above, you will be required to apply for a Court Order allowing you to:

- serve the debtor in a different way; or
- dispense with service and have the money paid out of Court.

Only the Clerk may distribute garnishee monies.

Form 11 Civil Enforcement Regulation

Q.B. COURT FILE NO			Clerk's Stamp Filed & Issued
Q.B. COURT FILE INC	J.		
COURT	Court of Queen's Bench of A	Alberta	
JUDICIAL CENTRE	- Select one -		
CREDITOR			
Address & Postal Code			
Telephone			
Fax			
DEBTOR			
Address & Postal Code			
Telephone			
Fax			
GARNISHEE			
Address & Postal Code			
Telephone			
Fax			
FILED BY:			
Address & Postal Code			
Telephone			
Fax			
File No.			
DOCUMENT	Garnishee Summons		
	☐ before judgment	after judgment	

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 1 of 7

This Garnishee Summons is	s issued on:	f	or \$
		date (mm/dd/yyyy)	(total amount)
(The Creditor may adjust the t	otal amount by s	erving a Notice on the Garni	ishee)
The Creditor intends to garnis	n the Debtor's:	mployment earning	s
		deposit accounts	
		money owing from o	ther sources
The Judgment is for alimon	y or maintenanc	ce.	
When employment earnings are garn to the <i>Maintenance Enforcement Reg</i>			ment Act employment exemptions apply. Refer
This summons expires			ays from the date it was issued,unless is only a one-time obligation.
	in all other renewed.	r cases, two years from the	date it was issued, unless it has been
	Si	upporting Affidavit	
1. I am the - Select -			
According to the Personal Property Registre		a Writ of Enforcement	has been registered at the
3. I believe that the proposed	d Garnishee owe	s the debtor money now or	will owe the debtor money in the future.
The proposed Garnishee outside Alberta.	is in Alberta, or d	loes business in Alberta not	withstanding that its payroll office is
outside Alberta.			
(Signature of Creditor or	Agent/lawyer)	(Prin	t Name of Creditor or Agent/Lawyer)
(Occupation	n)		
Оссирано	"		
Sworn/Affirmed Before Me			
on		.	
at		Alberta,	
Commissioner for Oaths in and for the	Province of Alberta		
Commissioner's Name and Commissi	ion Expiry Date (plea	se print)	
	, (piou		

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 2 of 7

To the Clerk:		
The Creditor has Select against the Debtor, and a	Select -	has been
registered at Personal Property Registry as (11-digit PPR Registration Numbe	<u>r)</u>	
The amount specified in the Writ of Enforcement/Attachment Order is	\$	
of which the present balance owing is	\$	<u>.</u>
plus related writs (according to the attached distribution seizure search results)	\$.
plus probable costs	\$	-
Total	\$.
Certificate of Service on the Debtor / Joint O	bligee	
Garnishee	J	
(Print name of Garnishee)		
I,		am the
(Print name of person who served the Garnishee Summons)		
☐ Garnishee / Agent for the Garnishee ☐ Creditor / Agent for the C	reditor	
I certify that on		
I certify that on (Date of Service of Garnishee Summons)		
Largered		
I served (name of Debtor/Joint Obligee who was served)		
Personally by ordinary mail		
with a true copy of the Garnishee Summons according to the Civil Enforcement	nt Act.	
NOTE: Only the Garnishee may serve a Garnishee Summons on a Debtor / Joi otherwise ordered by the Court.	nt Obligee by	ordinary mail unless
Dated:(mm/dd/yyyy)		
(Signature of person who served the summons)		

(If there is more than one Debtor / Joint Obligee, please complete an additional Certificate of Service for each Debtor / Joint Obligee who was served)

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 3 of 7

Instructions for Garnishee

These instructions will help you to comply with the Garnishee Summons. They are taken from the following pieces of legislation:

Civil Enforcement Act, RSA 2000 cC-15 Civil Enforcement Regulation, (AR 276/95)

Make cheques payable to the Government of Alberta and send, along with the required documents, to: Attention: Q.B. Accounting

- Select one -

Future payments to the clerk under this Garnishee Summons should be accompanied by a copy of the first page of this Garnishee Summons and an accounting.

Garnishee Summons

Within 15 days from being served with the Garnishee Summons in triplicate with a \$25.00 compensation fee, you must do the following:

(which does not 1. attach employment earnings)

2.

Serve a copy of the Garnishee Summons on the debtor (personally or by ordinary mail).

- Deliver to the Clerk of the Court a Garnishee's Response. See below for what this must contain.
- 3 Pay to the Clerk the lesser of
 - (a) the amount indicated on the first page of the Garnishee Summons.
 - (b) the amount payable by you to the Debtor according to your obligation to the Debtor.

Minus \$10.00 as a Garnishee compensation.

Where the Garnishee Summons seeks to affect a joint entitlement, you must pay to the Clerk, unless a court orders otherwise, an amount equal to the total amount of the fund divided equally amongst all the people with the joint entitlement. A Garnishee Summons which seeks to attach a joint deposit account only attaches a current obligation as defined in the Civil Enforcement Act.

Garnishee Summons

The Garnishee's response must contain as much of the following as is applicable:

(which does not attach employment earnings)

(a) A Certificate of Service on the Debtor (found within this document) stating that you 1 have delivered a copy of the Garnishee summons to the Debtor.

(b) A statement setting out why you could not serve the Garnishee Summons on the Debtor.

continued

2

NOTE: Send the original Certificate of Service to the Clerk.

- The amount that you owe under your obligation to the Debtor.
- 3. The amount that you are paying to the Clerk.
- If you don't think that you have an obligation to pay the Debtor that can be affected by 4. the Garnishee Summons, please explain why.
- If you believe that the obligation that the Garnishee Summons is trying to affect is (or 5. may be) owed to someone other than the Debtor, give the reasons for your belief and the name and address of that other person.

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 4 of 7

- 6. If you have already received another Garnishee Summons regarding the same obligation and that Garnishee Summons is still in effect, let the Clerk's office know in writing and give the Court File Number of the other Garnishee Summons. The Court File number is on the front page of the Garnishee Summons.
- Where the Garnishee Summons seeks to affect a joint entitlement, the Garnishee's Response must contain the name of each person who has the joint obligation with the Debtor and either
 - (a) the address of each person who has the joint obligation with the Debtor,
 - (b) a completed Certificate of Service (found on the second page of this document) stating that you have served a copy of this Garnishee Summons on each person who has the joint obligation with the Debtor.

NOTE: If it is a joint account, it is a one-time obligation.

- 8. Where the Garnishee Summons has attached a future obligation, that is, there is an amount that you must pay the Debtor in the future, the Garnishee's Response must contain the following, if known:
 - the date or dates on which the future obligation, or any part of it, is expected to become payable.
 - (b) the amount expected to be payable on each date set out above.
 - (c) Any conditions that must be met before the future obligation will become payable.

When the future obligation becomes payable, the Garnishee's Response must set out

- (a) the amount that is now payable and
- (b) the amount that you are paying to the Clerk.

Garnishee Summons

Within 15 days from being served with the Garnishee Summons in triplicate with a \$25.00 compensation fee, you must do the following:

(which attaches employment earnings)

- Serve a copy of the Garnishee on the Debtor (personally or by ordinary mail).
- Deliver to the Clerk of the Court a Garnishee's Response. See below for what this must contain.
- Within 5 days after the end of the Debtor's last pay period for months affected by the Garnishee Summons, pay to the Clerk the Debtor's net pay less
 - the Debtor's employment earnings exemption (see Employment Earnings Exemptions listed below).
 - (b) \$10.00 as Garnishee compensation.

Net pay means the Debtor's total earnings minus any amounts you are required to deduct for income tax, Canada Pension contributions, and employment insurance premiums. Any other deductions are taken from the Debtor's exemption.

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 5 of 7

The Garnishee's Response must contain as much of the following as applicable:

- Whether or not you employ the Debtor.
- How often you pay the Debtor.
- 3. Either
 - (a) A Certificate of Service on the Debtor (found within this document) stating that you have delivered a copy of the Garnishee Summons to the Debtor.
 - (b) A statement setting out why you could not serve the Garnishee Summons on the Debtor.

NOTE: Send the original Certificate of Service to the Clerk.

4. If you have already received another Garnishee Summons against the Debtor's employment earnings and that Garnishee Summons is still in effect, let the Clerk's office know in writing and give the Court File Number of the other Garnishee Summons. The Court File Number is on the front page of the Garnishee Summons.

At the end of the Debtor's last pay period for each month during which the Garnishee Summons is in effect, you must deliver to the Clerk a written statement setting out:

- 1. the Debtor's total employment earnings for the pay periods that ended during the month.
- the amounts deducted from total earnings to calculate the Debtor's net pay for the month; and
- 3. the number of the Debtor's dependants.

Employment Earnings Exemptions

Calculate the Debtor's monthly employment earnings exemption by adding together:

- the Debtor's minimum exemption.
 - and .
- half the amount by which the Debtor's net pay exceeds this minimum exemption.

For a Debtor with no dependants, the minimum employment earnings exemption is \$800.00 and the maximum is \$2400.00. The minimum and maximum employment earnings exemption increases by \$200.00 for each dependant.

A dependant is:

- 1. a person identified as a dependant by Court Order.
- the spouse or adult interdependent partner of the Debtor.
- any child of the Debtor under 18 who lives with the Debtor.
- any relative of the Debtor (or of the Debtor's spouse/adult interdependent partner) who
 lives with the Debtor and, because of mental or physical infirmity, depends financially on
 the Debtor.

You are entitled to rely on, and act in accordance with, the Debtor's written statement of the number of dependants he or she has.

You can get a worksheet from the Clerk's Office to help you calculate the Debtor's employment earnings exemption.

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 6 of 7

When employment earnings are garnished for alimony or maintenance, *Maintenance Enforcement Act* employment exemptions apply. Refer to *Maintenance Enforcement Regulation* for more information.

If you pay the Debtor's salary/wage more often than monthly, you can pay the Clerk of the Court at the end of each pay period instead of at the end of each month.

In this case, calculate the minimum and maximum employment exemption for each pay period as follows:

- multiply the monthly exemption by the number of days in the pay period.
- 2. divide this number by 30.

CTS3606 (2012/07) Page 7 of 7

Seizure

In this process, after you have registered your Writ of Enforcement at PPR, you may instruct a Civil Enforcement Agency to seize the property of the debtor, and unless the debtor pays the debt in the meantime, to sell the seized property and divide the proceeds amongst the creditors. A list of Civil Enforcement Agencies can be found under the Sheriff - Civil Enforcement page of the Alberta Courts web site at www.albertacourts.ab.ca, or in your local telephone directory's yellow pages, or by contacting the Office of the Sheriff - Civil Enforcement at 780-422-2481.

Other Creditors

It is possible that another creditor may have a priority claim against the property you wish to seize. To avoid needless expense, you should conduct a Distribution Seizure Search (for a fee) at PPR through the office of an Alberta Registries Agent before instructing the Civil Enforcement Agency to make the seizure.

You will need to prepare and provide the Civil Enforcement Agency with the following documents:

- Search This is a Distribution Seizure Search from PPR which can be obtained through an Alberta Registries Agent.
 The Distribution Seizure Search contains information that verifies that your Writ of Enforcement has been registered with PPR and that it is active.
- 2. Warrant This document authorizes the Civil Enforcement Agency to enforce your Judgment by seizing the property of the debtor. The warrant must be completely filled out and signed by the creditor or his agent with the exception of the Related Writs and Seizure Fees and Costs portion at the bottom of the form (see form on page 47 and 48).
- 3. Notice of Seizure of Personal Property You will require four copies. This document is used to notify the debtor of the seizure of property to satisfy the debt. You must write the name

and address of the creditor, debtor, and agency, and check off the YES box (see form on page 49). Do not sign this document. The Addendum form shown on page 50 is used by the Bailiff to describe additional property seized from the debtor. You do not complete any part of this form.

- 4. Bailee's Undertaking This is used by the Bailiff to have a responsible person agree to keep the seized property and deliver it to the Civil Enforcement Agency when instructed to do so (see form on page 51). You do not complete any part of this form
- 5. Notice of Objection to Seizure of Personal Property —You will require one copy for each debtor. This is to be used by the debtor to object to the seizure. You must write the name and address of the Civil Enforcement Agency (see form on page 52).

Note: The documents mentioned in items 2 through 5 may be obtained from a Civil Enforcement Agency or may be purchased from the Queen's Printer.

Fees

Contact the Civil Enforcement Agency to determine their requirement regarding deposit for seizure costs and fee amounts.

Sale

The creditor must instruct the Civil Enforcement Agency to conduct a sale of the seized property. The Civil Enforcement Agency can only do so 15 days after the Notice of Seizure of Personal Property and Notice of Objection to Seizure of Personal Property have been served on the debtor.

If the Enforcement debtor serves a Notice of Objection on the agency, a Court Order must be obtained prior to the seized property being sold. This is a somewhat complex process and involves a court hearing. You may want to consult with a lawyer to assist in the preparation of the documents and the court application.

Warrant

(Writ of Enforcement)

TO:				
	Name and	Address of Civil Enforcement Agency		
	int has been registered at Poucted to seize the personal	ersonal Property Registry as Re property of	egistration Number	
	1	Name and Address of Debtor		
	e sum of \$	owing to	Name of Creditor	and
Dated at		Il property if different from the debtor's add		
	-	Signature of Instructin	g Creditor or Authorized Agent	
Print Name of Instructing Cre	editor or Authorized Agent			
Address of Instructing Credit	tor or Authorized Agent	City		
Province	Postal Code	Telephone Number	Fax Number	
REL	ATED WRITS - SEE RE	VERSE OR ATTACHED S	EARCH RESULTS.	
AMOUNT OWING	3 THIS WRIT		\$	
PLUS TOTAL OF	Related Writs		\$	
		ees and Costs		
			TOTAL \$	

Oct 5/04

CREDITOR / INSTRUCTING PARTY MAY COMPLETE. RELATED WRITS:

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF CREDITOR(S)

1	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
	\$
TOTAL	

Notice of Seizure of Personal Property

TO:			
	Name and Add	dress of Debtor	
Take notice that to satisfy a claim against	you for the sum of	\$	_ plus costs and related Writs, if applicable.
	Name and Add	ress of Creditor	
has caused the following personal propert	y and personal prope	erty listed in the	e addendum to be seized:
Addendum attached listing additional prop	erty. Yes	No	
IF NOT within 15 days from the d	e, you must deliver the	No e Notice of Objectuments were se	ction to the Civil Enforcement Agency listed below rved.
APPLICABLE			
Dated at , Alberta,	on		,
			-
Bailiff's Signature		Print Name	
Balliti S Signature		riiit Naille	
Name of Civil Enforcement Agency			
Address of Civil Enforcement Agency		City	
Province Postal Code		Telephone Number	Fax Number
Notice: If you have concerns about the wa above. If you are unable to resolve your can Sheriff – Civil Enforcement at (780) 422-2	oncerns with the Civ		contact the Civil Enforcement Agency listed Agency, you may contact the
Jun 8/05			Page of

Civil Enforcement Agency File Number

Addendum to Notice of Seizure of Personal Property

							_
Dated a	ıt	, Alberta, on				,	
Bailiff's Sig	nature		Print N	ame			_
Oct. 01/9	95				Page	of	

Form 8	
Civil Enforcement F	Regulation

Civil	Enforcement	Δαρηςν	File	Number

Bailee's Undertaking

In consideration of the seized personal property listed in the attached Notice of Seizure of Personal Property being left in my possession, I agree to act as Bailee for the Civil Enforcement Agency and keep the said personal property in good condition at: Address or Land Location Where Personal Property Will Be Stored. and deliver it to the Civil Enforcement Agency whenever and wherever it may be required. I understand that non-delivery or conversion of the personal property may result in a conviction under the Criminal Code for which a term of imprisonment may be imposed. Dated at , Alberta, on Bailee: Signature of Bailee Print Name Address of Bailee Province Postal Code Telephone Number Fax Number Signature of Witness Print Name Address of Witness Postal Code Telephone Number Fax Number Name of Civil Enforcement Agency Address of Civil Enforcement Agency City Fax Number Province Postal Code Telephone Number

NOTE: ATTACH TO EACH COPY OF THE NOTICE OF SEIZURE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY.

Oct.01/95

Civil Enforcement Agency File Number

Notice of Objection to Seizure of Personal Property

TO:			
	Name, Address a	and Fax Number of Civil Enforcement Ager	ncy
This		re of Personal Property will not e objection is not provided.	be accepted if
I object to the seizure following reason(s):	of the personal property m	entioned in the Notice of Seizu	ure of Personal Property for the
	(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE R	EQUIRED, PLEASE WRITE ON REVERS	SE.)
IF YOU OBJECT TO T ABOVE NOTED CIVIL DOCUMENTS WERE SI	ENFORCEMENT AGENCY	AL PROPERTY, THIS NOTICE WITHIN 15 DAYS OF THE D	MUST BE DELIVERED TO THE ATE ON WHICH THE SEIZURE
If there is no valid rea result in increased cos		izure of the personal property,	the sending of this notice may
Dated at	Alberta, on _		
THE FOLLOWING MUST I	BE COMPLETED:		
Signature of Debtor		Print Name	
Mailing Address of Debtor		City	
Province	Postal Code	Telephone Number	Fax Number

Oct. 01/95

Exemptions

Under the provisions of the Civil Enforcement Act, certain kinds of property cannot be seized by a Civil Enforcement Bailiff. These are specifically set out in the Civil Enforcement Regulations.

Alberta Registries

Alberta Registries has numerous authorized agents throughout Alberta who deliver registry services to the public. Some of these services include civil enforcement searches, corporate registry searches, land titles searches and personal property (lien) searches. The Alberta Registry Agents are listed in your local telephone directory. Further information for accessing these services can be obtained by calling 780-427-7013 or toll free 310-0000.

Civil Enforcement Act

The Civil Enforcement Act came into force on January 1, 1996. This statute and its regulations contain complete information on the legal procedures for civil enforcement of a Judgment. In order to get a more thorough understanding of your rights as a creditor or debtor, you may wish to obtain and review a copy of this Act and the regulations. Both are available on the Queen's Printer web site at www.qp.gov.ab.ca or can be purchased from the Queen's Printer.

Personal Property Security Act

The Personal Property Security Act came into force on October 1, 1990. This statute contains a number of provisions which affect creditor rights and remedies in Alberta. In order to get a more thorough understanding of your rights as a creditor or debtor, you may wish to obtain and review a copy of this Act which is available on the Queen's Printer web site at www.qp.gov.ab.ca or can be purchased from the Queen's Printer.

Civil Enforcement Agency Fees

Rules 587 to 589 of the Alberta Rules of Court set out the procedures for requesting a review of a Civil Enforcement Agency's account by a court taxing officer.

A Final Word

Legal enforcement of a Judgment is often complex and difficult. Many aspects of creditor law and legal procedure have not been explained in this brochure. Court employees are not allowed to give you legal advice. Please consult a lawyer if you have any questions.

At the time of publication of this brochure, Lawyer Referral Service (1-800-661-1095), sponsored by the Law Society of Alberta, allows you to consult a lawyer for 30 minutes at no charge.

Copies of this booklet are available from all Provincial Court Civil offices (see pages 22 and 23).